Printed by Kay Flynn 11/26/96

From: Connie Kummer

To: Richard Bell
Subject: fwd: D.N.

2==NOTE====ssasac=a===11/25/96==8:29am=

I was updating my files and noticed that
this new docket. I'm a little confused -
I thought we had to list all the rules
being changed in the docket title not just
the first one. 1Is that one of the many
new changes to the procedure? 1'd hate to
have this challenged just because of
clerical error on the docket title. Also,
it's being shown as a conservation rule
change which it isn't. Who determines
which module it goes into and how do we
get it changed? Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Richard=Bel1a=11/25/96=10:33am=Fwd to:
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Are you the right person to mention this
107 In the rule flood, we may have sent
the docket request with incomplete info.
The rules at issue in this docket are:
Proposed Changes to Rules 25-6.022, Record
of Meters Test, 25-6.052, Test Procedures
and Accuracies of Meters, 25-6.054,
Laboratory Testing Equipment, 25-6.055,
Portable Standards, 25-6.056, Periodic
Meter tests, 25-6.058, Determination of
Average Meter Error, and Repeal of Rules
25-6.053, Requirements as to Use of
Instrument Transformers, and 25-6.057,
Methods of Meter Test, F.A.C. (This is a
corrected version of what was previously
sent. The second rule listed should have
read, 25-6.052.)

F'd:by : =Kay=':1yﬂﬂ--::::-n--nn:--:--nn--
Fwd to: Richard Bellak

CC: Connie Kummer

Based on your e-mail, I wiil amend the
docket title AND fix the progmod.
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